From: Gheorghe Rotar [mailto:Gheorghe.Rotar@Doubleline.com]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 8:56 AM
Subject: DoubleLine Mutual Funds Holiday Schedule: Veterans Day 2016

In observance of Veterans Day, the following DoubleLine Mutual Funds are CLOSED to any Purchase, Redemption or Exchange of shares on

Friday, November 11, 2016. You will receive the NAV for Thursday, November 10, 2016 on your November 11, 2016 pricing files.

Fund Company Fund Name Fund Ticker Fund CUSIP

DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Total Return Bond Fund Class | DBLTX 258620103
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Total Return Bond Fund Class N DLTNX 258620202
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Emerging Markets Fixed Income Class | DBLEX 258620509
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Emerging Markets Fixed Income Class N DLENX 258620608
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Core Fixed Income Fund Class | DBLFX 258620301
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Core Fixed Income Fund Class N DLFNX 258620400
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Multi-Asset Growth Class A DMLAX 258620707
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Multi-Asset Growth Class | DMLIX 258620889
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Low Duration Bond Fund Class | DBLSX 258620863
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Low Duration Bond Fund Class N DLSNX 258620855
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Floating Rate Fund Class | DBFRX 258620848
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Floating Rate Fund Class N DLFRX 258620830
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Shiller Enhanced Cape Class | DSEEX 258620822
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Shiller Enhanced Cape Class N DSENX 258620814
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Flexible Income Fund Class | DFLEX 258620798
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Flexible Income Fund Class N DLINX 258620780
DoublelLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Low Duration Emerging Markets Fixed Income Class | DBLLX 258620772
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Low Duration Emerging Markets Fixed Income Class N DELNX 258620764
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoublelLine Long Duration Total Return Bond Fund Class | DBLDX 258620749
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Long Duration Total Return Bond Fund Class N DLLDX 258620731
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Global Bond Fund Class | DBLGX 258620699
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DoubleLine Funds Trust DoublelLine Global Bond Fund Class N DLGBX 258620681
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Infrastructure Income Fund Class | BILDX 258620673
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Infrastructure Income Fund Class N BILTX 258620665
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Ultra Short Bond Fund Class | DBULX 258620657
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Ultra Short Bond Fund Class N DLUSX 258620640

The following Funds are OPEN to any Purchase, Redemption or Exchange of shares on Friday, November 11, 2016. You will receive the NAV for
November 11, 2016 on your pricing files.

FundCompany | FundName ________________FundTicker _Fund CUSIP_

DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Strategic Commodity Fund Class | DBCMX 258620715
DoubleLine Funds Trust DoubleLine Strategic Commodity Fund Class N DLCMX 258620723

Note the DTC will not provide settlement services on Friday, November 11, 2016. The 2016 Holiday Processing Schedule is available on DTC'’s
website www.dtcc.com.

This email is intended for informational use only, and Fund policies are provided in the DoublelLine Funds Prospectus available on DoubleLine’s
website www.doublelinefunds.com. If you have any additional questions please contact us at 877-DLinel1 (877-354-6311).

Thank you,

DoubleLine Funds Operations

DoubleLine Capital LP/DoubleLine Equity LP/DoubleLine Commodity LP (“DoubleLine”) is a registered investment adviser; any
investment advice contained within this communication is subject to change without notice. DoubleLine assumes no duty to update
the information contained within this email. The DoubleLine Funds are distributed by Quasar Distributors, LLC. Past performance is
no guarantee of future results. Mutual fund investing involves risk. Principal loss is possible. Current and more complete mutual fund
information can be obtained at www.doublelinefunds.com. This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the
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addressee(s) named herein and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or
disseminate the information; please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message and any attachments without
retaining a copy. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that may affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by DoubleLine for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. DoubleLine® is a registered
trademark of DoubleLine Capital LP.



